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CIN: U40101M

DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE ?.022-23

TO

THE MEMBERS OF
MANIPUR S E POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY
IMPHAL, MANIPUR

Your Directors have the pleasure of presenting the 10th ) Annual Repoft on the affairs

of the Company along with the Audited Financial

Review of Accounts by the Comptroller and Auditor

March 2023.

, Auditors' Report and the

of India for the year ended 31st

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The Company financial pe rmance for the

previous year figures are given hereunder:

under review along with the

51,804.11

3t,796.38

Profit/(Loss) - Before Tax & Exceptional Items ( 11,637.18) (e74.0s)

Extraordinary Items

- Provision for Doubtful Debts

- Prior Period Adjustments

1,758.30

53L.52

Profit,/ (Loss) before Tax (3,263.87)
Tax Expenss

(1) Current Tax

(2) Deferred Tax (2,I52.2a)
(1,111.59)
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2.

3.

CIN: U4O101MN20

DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE 2022-23

DIVIDEND:

No dividend was declared for the current financial

Company,

PROTECTION FUND:

The provisions of Section t25(2) of the Co

was no dividend declared and paid last year,

4. DIRECTO :

Your Company's Board comprises of the following

of thls repoft;

Dr. Shailesh Kumar Chourasia

Dr. Rajesh Kumar

Mr. Hungyo Worshang

Mr. Hijam Shantikumar Singh

Mr. Ngairangbam Subhachandra Singh

Mr. Mangsatabam Rabi Singh

Prof.Wahengbam Chandbabu Singh

CA Rakesh Kumar Jain

year due to loss incurred by the

INVESTOR EDUC ION AND

Act, 2013 do not apply as there

rectors at the time of submission

ging Director

rector

pendent Director

Director

5. DEP fiS:

The Company has not taken any deposit, pursuant

of section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules

under review.

the provisions of sub-section 2

made thereunder during the year

6. STATUTORY AUDITOR:

M/s. Kunjabi & Co., (FRN: 309115E), Chaft Accountants, Wangkhei Khunou,

Checkon, Imphal-795001, Manipur the existing ry Auditors of the Company

appointed by the C G, India for the year 2022-2 . The Company has received the

Auditors' report for the year, and further, the Auditors of the Company

every year are appointed by the C G India und

Page | 2
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CIN: U4O101MN

DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE 2022-23

on of his remuneration by thethe Companies Act, 2013, and recommends

shareholders at the ensuing annual general meeti

7. ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL

Your Company has in place, adequate internal ncial controls with reference to

financial statements. The Company's internal system is commensurate with

the size, scale and complexities of its operations. the period ended 31st March

2023, no material or serious observation has been

Company for the inefficienqy or inadequacy of such

SECTION 185 OF THE COMPANIES A 2013

the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule t2 of

Administration) Rules, 2014, an Annual Return as

Ann ure-I.

from the Auditors of the

INVESTIIIENTS MADE UNDER

(Indian G P) and comply with

33 of the Companies Act, 2013

Rules, 2Ot4 and the relevant

There were no loans, guarantees or i made by the Company under

section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the

said provision is not applicable.

year under review and hence the

9. ACCOUNTING STANDAR FOLLOWED BY THE ANY:

The Financial Statements of the Company have prepared in accordance with

the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in I
the Accounting Standards specified under Section

read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts

provisions of the Companies Act.

IO.ABST CT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN:

Pursuant to sub-section (3)(a) of Section 134 sub-section (3) of Section 92 ot

e Companies (Management and

31" March 2023 is available as

Page | 3



CIN: U4O1O1MN2O

2022-23

11.NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD:

The Board of Directors met 5 (Five) times during

gap between any two consecutive meetings has

1. 07.06.2022

2. 30.08.2022

MRG

3. 29.09.2022

MR

4. 02.t2.2022

5. 29.03.2023

The gap between the

Companies Act,2073.

on which the meetings of the Board were held g the year are as follows.

S.No. Date Day

financial year 2022-23 and the

exceeded 120 days. The dates

Tuesday Chamber of the Principal

(Power), Old Secretariat,

Imphal, Manipur - 795001.

Tuesday At the

Floor,

erence Hall of MSPDCL, 3'd

Directorate Building, Near 2nd

Imphal Dimapur Road, Imphal

- 795 , Manipur,

Thursday At the

Floor,

Hall of MSPDCL, 3ro

Directorate Building, Near 2nd

Imphal Dimapur Road, Imphal

-79 , Manipur.

Friday At the Chamber of the Principal

(Power), Old Secretariat,

Imphal, anipur - 795001,

Wednesday At the Chamber of the

Com (Power), New Secretariat,

Imphal, nipur - 795001.

meetings was within e period prescribed under the

Page | 4



CIN: U4O1O1MN2O

DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE Y

I2.FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

2022-23

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

As the Company does not own any manufacturing

any manufacturing activity and the regulations as

it, the operations do not involve

uired under the Companies Act,

2013, read with the Companies (Accounts) 2014 regarding conseruation of

e,energy and technology absorption, are not applica

During the year under review, there were no

outgoings.

foreign exchange earnings and

During the year under review, the Company taken up the initiative for the

is not any declaration from theappointment of Independent Directors, Hence, th

i ndependent di rectors.

I4.PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

None of the Employee was drawing in excess

Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder

directors' report

the limits prescribed by the

ich needs to be disclosed in the

lS.DIRECTO RESPONSIBILITY STATE!,IENT

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134( of the Companies Act, 2013 the

Board confirm and submit the Directors' Responsibi Statement:

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for Financial Year ended 31't March

been followed and there are no2023, the applicable accounting standards

material depaftures in the adoption of these

(b) the directors had selected such accounting pol

and made judgments and estimates that are

give a true and fair view of the state of affairs

I

s and applied them consistently

and prudent so as to

the company at 31$ March 2023

year ended on that date;

Page | 5
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(f) the directors had devised

provisions of all applicable

operating effectively.

proper systems

laws and that

CIN: U4O1O1MN2O1

2022-23

(c) the directors had taken proper and

adequate accounting records in accordance

Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the

detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual a

year ended 31$ March 2O231

(e) the Company being unlisted, sub-clause (e) of

, 2Ot3 pertaining to laying down internal fin

the Company; and

t care for the maintenance of

the provisions of the Companies

mpany and for preventing and

on a going concern basis for the

section 134(3) of the Companies

controls is not applicable to

ensure compliance with the

systems were adequate and

any contra arrangement/

material. Pursuant to
nies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

188(1) of the Companies Act,

IG.MATERIAI CHANGES AND COI{MITMENTS:

In terms of section 134(3X1) of the Compan Act, 2013, except as disclosed

commitments which could affectelsewhere in this report, no material changes and

the Company's financial position have occurred

of the Company and date of this Repoft.

the end of the financial year

IT.SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS

COURT OR TRTBUNAL:

BY THE REGU TORS OR

No orders have been passed by any Regulator or ft or Tribunal which can have

an impact on the going concern status and the S operations in future,

PA IES:

ENTS MADE WITH RELATED

During the year, the Company had not entered

transaction with the related parties which could be

Section 134(3Xh) read with Rule 8(2) of the

there are no transactions to be reported under

Page | 5



2O.DETAI OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IM

TTVES:

The Company has taken up the initiative to set up

CIN: U40101

DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE

2013. None of the Non-Executive Directors

transactions vis-i-vis the Company.

19. STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVETOPMENT

MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE COMPANY:

The Company has not adopted any risk manage

the process of developing and implementing

identifying the elements of risks that are

Company and its similar nature. Further, it shall pl

the formation of the risk management policy.

Committee. But the Company has yet to place

activities. The Company has not developed and i

Responsibility initiatives as the said provisions

under review.

2I.EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON

ADVERSE REMARKS OR DISCTAIMERS MADE

PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY IN THEIR

The qualifications, reservations or adverse

together with the relevant notes to the fina

policies are self-explanatory.

The Auditor's comments were placed before th

21.12.2023 and fufther, it was taken note by the

take up fufther necessary action.

2022-23

any pecuniary relationships or

IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK

t poliqy during the year. It was in

Risk Management Poliqy after

with the power distribution

to the Board for approval after

D BY THE COMPANY ON

Corporate Social Responsibility

policy for implementing CSR

any Corporate Social

not applicable during the year

TIONS, RESE ATTONS OR

BY THE AUDITORS AND THE

RTS:

made by the Auditors were read

statement and the accounting

Board in its meeting held on

of Directors and initiated to

There is no adverse comment on the Secretarial itor report, whereas we were

delayed in complying with the filing of Annual nts for the previous years as well

as the statutory forms of the Company. It is to the non-completion of the

audited accounts for the previous years on time,

Page | 7
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CIN: U4O1O1MN20

DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE D:022-23

not being completed. It makes us delay in as per the provisions under
the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made

We shall be adopting the audited accounts along

part of the Directors' Report and together with

lhe Secretarial Audit forming a

Sfiatutory Auditors report along

with the C G comment and its reply given by

Annual General Meeting of the company.

Board in this ensuing Tenth

22.THE SEXUAT HA SSMENT OF WOMEN A

During the year under review, no

Harassment of Women at Workplace

2013.

complaints received under the Sexual

(Prevention Prphibition and Redressal) Act,

23. COMPANY'S POLICY REL ING TO

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to the

Remuneration Committee are not applicable

Company has not devised any policy relating

APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF

tution of the Nomination and

the Company and hence the

the appointment of Directors,
payments of Managerial remuneration, Director's cations, positive attributes,

as provided under Sectionindependence of Directors and other related

178(3) of the Companies Cat, 2013.

Whereas, Sub-section (2), (3) and (4) of Section 78 of the Companies Act, 2013

shall not apply to the Government Company with regards to the appointment
of "senior management and other employees.

z4.SUBSIDTARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND rE COMPANIES

The Company does not have any Subsidiary,

during the year under review.

venture or Associate Company

Page | 8



CIN: U40r0rMN20
DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE

2S.COST AUDTTOR:

The Board of Directors has approved the

Associates, Cost Accountants, Guwahati (Reg.

Companies Act, 2013, and recommends

shareholders at the ensuing annual general

period of accounting. However, the same has

the n Financial Statements.

2022-23

ntment of M/s Sanjib Das &

100751) as Cost Auditor of the

of his remuneration by the

noted and shall be rectified in

statement, The term does

Company for the financial year ending 3l,t 2Q23, under section 148 of the

25.BOARD'S REPTY ON C COMMENTS:

Statement of Pr t and Loss

1. The amount relating to sale of power for the 2022-23 (Rs.0.56 crore) and

as the bills were prepared2OZL-22 (Rs. 6.19 crore) were not

manually outside the billing software and the was missed out during the

16I

Expenses

Other Expenss [Note-191

Prepaid Vending Charges: Rs.O.17 crore

2. The prepaid vending charges were not booked accrual basis as the bills have

not been approved. And they are under negoti on with the service providers. It
shall be booked the same as soon as it got

Purchase of Power: Rs.743.66 crore

3. Though the period relates to previous years ariges from supplementary bills

relating to ceftain additional parameters viz., of loss that was settled

during this financial year and hence made during the current year only.
"Prior period items as per AS-5 refer to the

result of errors or omission in preparation of

of income or expense as a

not include other adjustments necessitated

related to prior periods are determined in the

circumstances which though

Page | 9
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CIN: U4O1O1MN2O

2022-23

to workers as a result of change in wages

current period". As it is not due to errors or

retrospective effect during the

ssions in the previous year it is

them as on the balance sheet

effective in the current year similar to pay gion with retrospective effect.
Hence treatment as current expenditure is j
Further, the power purchase bills are
incurred. However, some bills which are

in the same year as they are

tary in nature and could not
be ascertained on the Balance Sheet date

receipt as there is no means to identify and

booked on the date/ period of

date. The date of bill posted on 31.03,

unasceftainable as on 3ls March 2023.

3 itself suggests that it was

27.SHARES

During the year under review, the company

transactions:
has undeftaken the following

2S.ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors place on record their sincere to bankers, business associates,
consultants, and various Government for their continued suppoft

under review.extended to your Companies activities during the

Your Directors also acknowledges gratefully the
confidence reposed on your Company.

reholders for their support and

On of the Board of Dir ors
COMPANY IIIIITED

!,\,1"
kumar Singh

naging Director
DIN:1O4236Os

Imphal, 21* December 2023

Page | 10
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FORM NO. MGT 9

EXIRACT tr ANNUAL RETUf;N

As on flnancial year ended on 31.03.2023

PurBuant to S€Gtlon 92 {3) of tha Gompanles Act, 201 3 and rule 1 2(1 ) of the Conpany (Managem€nt & Atlrnlnbtrailon) RubB, 201 4.

. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:
1 ]N J401 01 MN201 3SGCo08343
2 legistriation Dab 15n7n3
J Name ofhe Cqmpany MAI{IPUR STATE POWER DISIRIBUTION C0MPAllty LtMtTED

CategoryrSub-category of the Company STATE GOW COMPAAIY

Addres; of he Registered offce &contactdetails 3RD FLOOR, NEW DIRECTORATE BIJILDING. NEAR 2ND MR GATE, IMPHAI- DIMAPUR
ROAD, IMPHAL WEST. MANIPUR - 7$5001

uVhether listed comDanv JNLISTED
7 Name, rlddress & mntact deta ils of the Reqisfrar & Tra nsfur

Aoent, ifanv,
NA

Name and Dessiption of main producb/services % to total turnover ofthe

company

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING. SUBSIDIARY AND
SN Name and address ofthe Company C N/GLN Holdin g/ Subsidiaryi tusociate %oi

snares

held

Applicab e

Section

1 PUR STATE POWER COMPAI{Y LIMITED J461 01 MN201 3SGC00834r HOLD NG 995
2

3

No.ofShares held atthe beginning ofthe year No of$rares held atthe end offie vear



12) Fonlqn

i) NRI Individuals 0 00ql 0 0001 0.00%
b) Oher Individuals 0.000l 0 0001 0 0001
c) Bodies Coro. 0 0001 0 00% 0 00%
l) Any oher 0 009{ 0.00% 0.00%
$b Total lAl f2l 0 0001 0 0001 0 00%I {A} 1.00.50.000 1,00.50,000 100 0001 1.00.50.000 1,00,50,000 100.00% 0 00%

B. htb$c $archoldino
f, fttE

l) Mutual Funds 0 00% 0 000/" 0 00!
)) Banlc/Fl 0.00% 0 00% 0.007
) Cenbal Govt 0 0001 0 00ol 0.0001
l) Sbb Govtlsl 0.0001 0 00% 0 009,1

s) Venure CaDital Funds 0 00?i, 0.00% 0 00V,

l) Insurance Comoanies 0 00% 0.0001 0 0001
c) Flls 0 00ol 0 00% 0 00%
h) Foreign Venture

3apital Funds
0.00% 0.000/o 0 00%

) Olhers (speo'M 0 00% 0_000/, 0 00%
tub.total lBl{11:- 0 000/a 0.000/" 000%

2. ilo*hslilutbns
a) Bodies Com.

i) Indian 0 0001 0 00% 0 0001
ii) Orerseas 0.00% 0 00ol 0 00ol
b) lndividuals
i) lndividual

shareholders holding
nominalshare capibl
upb Rs. 1 lakh

0 000/0 0.00yo 0.0070

) Individual

shareholders holding
nominalshare capibl in

excess ofRs 1 lakh

0.00% 0 00% 0.0070

:) Ohers (soecifu)

Non Resident Indians 0.00% 0 00% 0.00%
Overseas Corporate
Bodres

0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Foreion Nalionals 0 0 00% 0.00%
llearino Members 0 00% 0 00% 0 00%
Irusts 0.00% 0 00% 0 00%

tnlhrlies-l)R 0 00ql 0 0001 0 0001
tub-total (B)f 2):. 0 nool 0.00% 0 0001
Total Pubh lBl 0.00% 0 00% 0 00%
C. Shaes held by
Gurtodbn for GDRg &
ADRs

0 009( 0 00% 0.00%

Grand Total (A+B+CI 1,00.50.000 1 00.50 000 100 0001 1,00,50000 1.00.50000 100 00061 0 0001



Shareholding at tre beginning ofthe year Shareholding atfie end otthe year

Shareholding athe beginning olfre year Cumulative Shareholding Curing the year

Changes during he year

Atthe end offie

(iv) Shareholding Patbrn of top ten Shareholders

Shareholding athe beginning ol'the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year

Promolers and

eIl Shareholding ofeach

Dire{fofs and each Key

Managerial Personnel

Dab Reason Shareholding at fre beginning ofihe year Cumulative Shareholding during the year

No ofshares % of trrtal shares No ofshares % of total

1 Rabsh ual
Atthe bi-.oinnino of fie vear 0 0001 1 0 00%
lhanqes durinq he vear 0 00% 0 000/"

tthe end of t]e vear 1 0 0001 1 0,0001

Itlq. Suhhachandra

tthe beqinninq of he vear 1 0 00% 1 0 00%

Jhanges during fie year 0 00% 0 00ol

lt the end ofhe vear 1 0 00% 1 0 0001

3 {Iam Shantkumr $ndh
the beqinnino offie vear 0 004/0 0 00ol

lhanqes durino he vear 0 00% 0 00%

Al the end of he vear 1 0 009; 0 00!/o
4

Atthe beoinnino ofhe vear 0.000/" 0 00%
Chanoes durino ihe vear 0.00% 0 00%

Althe end ofhe vear 0 00al 0 00%



of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

Particu la rs Searred Loans excluding

deposib

Unsecured Loans Deposits Tobl Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beoinnino of the flnancbl vear

i) Principal Arnount 1,994.39 740.78 2 735 17

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Inhrest accrued but not due

Iotalli+ii+iiil 1.994.39 74018 ?.735.17
Chanqe In lndebt dness dudndth. fhanclalvoar
- Mdition

'Reduction

Net Change

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

i) PrincipalAmount 1 S04 3S 740.78 2735 17

i) Inbrestduc but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Totsl(i+ii+iii) 1 C94 3S 7401A 2735 17

SN
Particula rs of Remu neration Name ofMDMTDi Manager Tobl

ffnount
Name fRs/l-ac)

Designation

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Insme.tax
Act. 1 961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 1 7(2) Income-tax Act, 1 96 1

(c) Prolih in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- bx Act, 1961

Stock Cotion

3 SWeat t4uity

Commission
- as %ofproft
. others, specifo

5 Ofiers, please specifii

Tohl (A

Ceilino as oer frre Ac

l%rticu lars of Remuneration

Fee for atendino board committee



Name of Key Mpnagerial Personnel

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in

sec,tion 17(1)of he Income-bxAct, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income.tax

(c) Profib in lieu of salary under section

17(3) hcome- taxAcl 1961

P LTTES/ PUNISHMENT/ COilPOUNDINGOF OFFENGES:
type Soctbn

ofthe
Conpanl
m Anl

Edef Deacrptbn Detalb of Penalty /
PunbhmenU Compounding

fees Fnposed

Authorfty IRD / i{CLT/ C0uRTl App€al filado, lt any

(give Details)

A. CffiPAilY
Pena ltv

Pu n ishment

Comooundino

B. DRECT(N$
funaltv

funishment

]omooundino

OTHERtrFICRSil D EFAULT

+naltv
tnishment
lomooundino
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AON&[4[ A[4ARJ[T & eO, Keinou Thongthak Mongkhang Leikai

Bishnupur, Manipur- 7gSL34
PAN: FBUPS2525G

Mobile no. :9874770098
Email:

LmnS.ny_s.e-qr9_t?ry

FORM NO.MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON M.ARCH 31ST, 2023
[Pursu'ant to section 2O4 (1) of the Companies Act. 2O13 and Rute No.g of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneratron personneil) Rutes. Z7t 4J

To
Members,
Manipur State Power Distribution Company Limited
3rd Floor, New Directorate Building Near 2nd MR Gate.
lmphal Erimapur Road. lmphal st
Manipur-'795001

Limited (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances
and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the books, papers. minute books, forms and returns filed and
other rec;ords maintained by the Company and also the inforrnation provided by the Company,
its officers, agents and authortzed representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit. I

that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the
extent. in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I Have e:xamined the books, papers, minute books, forms arrd returns filed and other records
maintainr:d by Manipur State Power Distribution Company Limited (,.The Gompany") fo1
the period ended March 31 . 2023 according to the provisions of:

l. The companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder:

ll. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act,1956 ('SCRA') and the Rules made there under;
(Not Applicable to the Company)

lll. Fort-'ign Exchange Management Act 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under tothe extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Conrmercial Borrowings (Not applicable to the Company)

lV. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescrrbed under the Secr:rities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act') to the extent erpplicabte to the Company: (NLt
applicable to the Company)
(a) 'Ihe Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisrtion of Shares and'fakeovers) Regutations. Z}1rl; (Not applicable to the Companyj
(b) Ihe Securities and Exchange Board (Prohibition of lnsider Trading)

iRegulations ,1992: (Not applicabte to the C )
(c) 'l-he Securities and Exchange Board of India (lsslre of Capital and Disclosure 

=.,,.
:. i .'. ;, .", ,t i i .i.

1.



&OI\J&M EMARJIT & CO" Keiinou Thongthak Mongkhang Leikai

Bishnupur, Manipur- 795134
PAN: FBUPS25256

Mobile no.29874770098
Email:

Requirements) Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable to the Company)
(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Optron Scheme

Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines. 1999: (Not appticable to
Company)

(e ) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations. 2008; (Not applicable to the Comparry)

(f) The Securities ancl Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an lssue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding ihe Companiers Act and dealing with client;(Not
applicable to the Company)(Not applicable to the Company)

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009; (Not applicable to the Company)and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Br,ryback of Securities) Regulations.
1998;(Not applicable to the Company)

I further report that, having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the Company and on
examinartion of the relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof on test-check basis, the
Companry has complied with the following laws applicable specifically to the Company:

(a) The Electricity Act, 2003,

I have atlso examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the fotlowing:
(a) Sr--cretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Liriting Obligations and Disclosure

R,equirements) Regulations, 2015.{Not applicable to the company)

During the period under review the Company has duly comprlied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Riegulations, Guidelines. Standards etc. mentioned abov'e

I furtherr report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors as per tl^re approved State Cabinet
Meeting of the Government However, there is non-compiiance in appointment of
Indeperrdent Di rectors.

Adequate notice (shorter notice after taking the consent of the directors wherever required) is
given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting anO tor
meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried ihrough wfrile the dissenting members, vlews
recorded as part of the minutes. wherever applicable. The company
necessarry approvals under the various provisions of the Act; and

I further report that based on the information received and records maintained there are
adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and

ano
the

are captured and
has obtained ali
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: lrnphal
Date: 21 ber,2023

Kei uThongthak

Bishnupur,

with applicable

of the above rred
affairs.

For Paonam
(Company

& Co"

)

rjit Singh
Ns"63590

24253



1' Maintenance of secretariar record is the responsibirity of
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial record

Annexure to Secretarial Audit Report

To,

The Members,

MANIPUR 5TATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
3rd Floor, New Directorate Building
Near 2nd MR Gate, lmphal Dimapur Road
lmphal, West tmphal
Manipur"795001.

My Report of even date is to be read arong with this retter"

the management of the Company, My
based on our audit.

2, I have followed the audit practices and process as were a te to obtain reasonable assuranceabout the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. verification was done on test basis toensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I

followed provide a reasonable basis for mv opinion.
eve that the processes and practices, I

.3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of fina
t3ompany.

I records and books of accounts of the

tl. Where ever required, I have obtained the management rep
rules and regulations and happening of events etc

Ii' The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other apprir
the responsibility of management. our examinotion was limited

ble laws, rules, regulations, standards is

basis.
to the verification of procedure on test

6' The secretarialAudit Report is neither an assurance as to the viability of the Company nor of theerfficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conduct d the affairs of the Company.

For Paonam Amarjit & Co.
(t3ompany Secretary)

Kei nouThsnglhakMongkha ngleikai
Bishnupur, Manipur- 795134

PAN: FBUpS2SZ5G
Mobile no,:9BT4t7O0gg

Email:

tion about the compliance of laws.



2. maintenance of registers/records
prescribed therefor;

Keinou Thongthak Mongkhang leikai
Bishnupur, Manipur- 795134
PAN: FBUPS2S2SG

Mobife na, t9874770099
Email:

Form No" MGT-8

[Pursuant to section gz(zl of the companies Aet, 2013 and rule 11(2)
of companies (Management and Administration) Rules, zor4l

Companies, Regional Director, Central G

iauthorities within the prescribed t

'4' calling/ convening/ holding meetings of Board of Directors or its committees, if

& making ent(ies therein within the time

any, and the meetings of the members of the company n due dates as stated in the
annual return in respect of which meetings, proper irotices were given and the
proceedings including the circular resolutions
I if any, have been properly recorded in the Minu
f'or the purpose and the same have been signed;

ii. closure of Register of Members / Security holders, as

Book/registers maintained

he case maV be.



Se-c:e-tery

Keinou Thongthak Mongkhang Leikai

Bishnupur, Manipur- 295134
PAN: FBUPS2525G

Mobile no. :9874770098
Email:

6.

L1' signing of audited financial statement as per t e provisions of sectionl34
of the Act and report of directors is as per sub - sections (3), (4) and (5)
thereof;

the provisions of section 13g of the Act;

to be taken from the
trar, C r oth
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Keinou Thongthak Mongkhang Leikai

Bishnupur, Manipur- 7gSlB4
PAN: FBUPS2525G
Mobile no. :9874770098
Email:

(Company Secretary)

Date

Place: lmphal

t

:24253

Note: The qualification, reservation or adverse remarksp if any, may be stated

at the relevant place(s),



KUNJABI & CO.
Chartered Accountants

WANGKHEI KHUNOU, CHECKON
TMPHAL - 795 001

FRN - 309115E
Tele fax : +91 385 2444228

Tele : +91 385 2449001
e-mail:kunjabi @ gmail.com

into @ kunjabiandco.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'IS REPOI]T

To

The Members of
MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITEI)

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statement:;

Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial Statements of N4anipur State Power Distribution Company
Limited ("the CompdnY"), which comprise of the balance sheret as al3l-'t March 2023 andthe statement
of Profit and Loss, statement of changes in equity and statement o1'cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information require{ by
the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounfing
principles generally accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31.,2023,gnd
Loss, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements inr accordance with the StandardS on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Res

Statements section of our report. We are independ

Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Acc

requirements that are relevant to our audit of th
Companies Act, 201-3 and the Rules thereunder, and

accordance with these requirements and the lCAl's

have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to pro

statements

Key Audit Matters

The Company is not a listed company and hence we

matters.



lnformation olther than the standalone financial statements
The Company{'s Board of Directors is responsible for the prJeparation of other information which
comprises infQrmation included in the Management Discuss;iort and Analysis, Board's Report including

Annexures tliereto, Business Responsibility Report, CorpQratel Governance and Shareholder's
Information. Qur opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do no! express any form of assurance concl lsion thereorh.

nancial Statbments

he matters stated in section 134(5)of the Compariies

of these standalone financial statements that giye a

erformance, changes in equity and cash flows of ihe
ciples genQrally accepted in India, including fhe

the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenarhce

he provision$ of the Act for safeguarding of the assbts

uds and other irrr:gularities; selection and application

ts and estir'0ates that are reasonable and prud!nt;
q uate intr,'rnp I fina ncia I controls, that we re operatfing
eness of the ar:counting records, relevant to the
ent that givB a true and fair view and are free frbm
r.

nagement is pesponsible for assessing the Company's

icable, mqtters related to going concern and usf ng

ent eithe4 intends to liquidate the Company on]to

to do so. The Bclard of Directors is also responsible
for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Finantial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whetherlthe financial statements as a whole
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or erro;', and to issue an auditor's report t
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of as$urance, but is not a guarantee that
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a fnaterial misstatement when it exi
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are cons;idQred material if, individually or in

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the e(onomic decisions of users taken on
basis of these financial statements.

Other Matters

The Company'S standalone financial statements do not include anJy otlrer information than its own.
we do not express any opinion on other matters

We report thqt
(a) The Govt pf Manipur released grant in aid of Rs26,O76.64

(i) Rs 5057.42 lakh for Manipur Power Company Limite
distinctly indicating

(MSPCL) for the purpose of
staff salary and maintenance & Operation expenses

(ii) Rs 11,009.22 lakh for Manipur Power Distribution
expenses and power

of lgrant of Rs 26,076.64 lakh as

re

t
n

5.

Limited (MSPDCL) for
purpose of meeting staff salary, maintenance & Ope

to MSPCL the grant of Rs 5067



(c)

lakh as per terms of sanction orders. However, the amorunf of grant so remitted has been treated

by the company as power transmission charges and includfd irr the power purchase expenditure.

There is no tariff transmission rate agreement between the traro companies and hence no billing

has been raised by MSPCL also. The company- MSPDCL af a grantee entity has no authority to

change the term and purpose specified in the sanction {rders of Govt. of Manipur. Thus, the

expenditure under the head 'Purchase of Power' of Rs 7f,356.35 lakh has been overstated by

Rs5067.42 lakh. Further the Other Inco t wifth e nder Note No. 26 also

has been overstated by the same amo 412 lhkh. remittance to MSPCL

does not relate to any operational bu on $ut I lected wrongly under

Note No. 21 - Related Party transaction as 'transmission cfrarg;e'.

(b) Provision for doubtful debts

A receivable amount of Rs 43,112.43 lakh fr ,m consumers was taken over from the erstwhile

Efectricity Department, Govt of Manipur. A provision for bad debt of Rs7630,27lakh has bepn

made towards bad debt. Trade receivable am runting Rs 7t03.63 lakh has not been reconciled lto

individual debtors.

Provision of interest on security deposit of consumer

The Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission for
Reguf ations,2Ot3 requires that interest on security

and Mizoram (Electricity Co{e)
of consumer has to be provided at

the base rate of State Bank of India prevailing on 1't April tl"re financial year 2022-23 i.e' 7.Lq%

per annum. The interest on such security deposit has been provided in the accounts and

such liability and net loss of the year are understated to ex1!ent of accrued amount of inte

(d) The other current liabilities (Note 8) payable to Micro and $mall Enterprises, if any, have not

ascertained and disclosed separately. The company ha:; y{t to make an endeavour of

the creditors in that category. In absence of the required information the interest provision

not been made in the accounts.

The provision for retire ts - Gratuity and Leale encashment for the regular staff

been made in the accou of actuarial valuation {btaiined from LIC covering a period

Feb 2023. However the s not made provision flr EPF liability for the contractual/

EPF contribution.

(f) Note 14 - Short term loans and advances - Deposits Rs 44 .67 lakh

The amount has been carried forward from the erstwhile lectricity Department, Govt of Mani r.

The deposit was made to State Treasury the particulars of rruhich are not available. Hence the

amount is no more to be treated as realisable and thtus nflates the total amount of Short rm

loans and advances to that extent. The company shoultJ c nsider an action for written off.

(e) The provision for retire ts - Gratuity and Leale encashment for the regular statt

been made in the accou of actuarial valuation {btaiined from LIC covering a period r

Feb 2023. However the s not made provision flr EPF liability for the contractual/ <

oyees whose servi inuously engage{ by the company and covered undet
provident Fund laneous Provisiohs Act, 1952. Total number of t

s 560 involving tot lary of Rs 473.92 
f 
akh during the year. Thus the 'loss'

'current liability' of the company have been understat,ed lto the extent of such liabilities tow



Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the Central

Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of srection 1143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we

give in the "Annexure- A" a statement on the mattr:rs specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the

Order, to the extent applicable.

2. The Comptroller and Auditor General of India have irssued directions indicating the areas to be

examined in terms of sub-section (5) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, the compliance

of which is set out in "Annexure -8"
3. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained allthe information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company

so far as it appears from our examination of those books

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and the

statement of changes in equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books

of account

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statr,iments comply with the Accounting

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, rr-.ad with Rule 7 of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e) The requirement of disclosure under section rc'4!) of the Act is not applicable

(0 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reportinq of

the Company and the operating effectiveness o1F such c,cntrols, refer to our separate Repprt

in "Annexure C ".
(g) With respect to the other matters to be includerl in the Auditor's Report in accordance ulith

Rule 11of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,',201-4,in our opinion and to the best

of our information and according to the explanations gliven to us:

(i) The Company did not have any pending litigations other than those disclosed

Note 25- contingent liability involving a claim of Rs 954.77 lakh.

The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts

which there were any materialforeseeable lossels

(iii) There were no amounts which were rr:quired to be transferred to the inve

Education and Protection Fund by the Company

For KUNJABI & CO

Chartered Accountants
FRN. 309115E

lmphal
Date:26lIOl2023

Kshetrimayum Kunjabi Si

Partner

I M.No.016s93 ]

(ii)

u Dr N-23016593 BGYACB932



ANNEXURE - "A" to the Auditors' fteport
Companies (Auditor's Report) OrdQr, 2020

[Referred to in our Report of even date on the Accounts pf NIANIPUR STATE POWER

DISTRIBUTION COMPANY tlM|TED as at and for the ye{r enrded 31st March 20231

The Annexure referred to in our report to the members of l/lA$lPLlR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION

COMPANY LIMITED for the year ended on 31st March-2023

We report that:

(i) (a) (A)The company has maintained proper records showirrg fitll particulars, including quantitative

details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment
(B) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative

details and situation of intangible assets.

But the above records are maintained in electronic forrn and not in physicalform

(b) These Property, Plant and Equipment have not been plhys[call'y verified during the year by the

management. Thus the manner of dealing of any discreparJrcy could not be reported.

(c) The land shown under fixed assets that bears patta I'lo. 798/913 (new) Dag No. 1582/1632
measuring 1.0 acre Village- Keirao Langdum, Tahsil Keirao $itra, Dist. lmphal East is in the name

of company.
The other lands on which infrastructure, property, planf & equipment are installed by the
company and are in use currently are not in the name of the company. As per terms of Manipur
State Electricity Reforms Transfer Scheme,2O13 these lafrds are proposed to be transferred

under lease. However so far no such lease agreement has peen executed.
(d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right to Use assets)

or intangible assets during the year.

(e) There is no case with the company of holding any benami property

(ii) (a)The company has conducted physicalverification of irrverhtor'/ ( stores and spares) at the end

of the year. Considering the small number of items therfr$querncy of verification is considered

appropriate. Any instance of discrepancy at such physical verification is reportedly found.

(b) No working capital limit has been availed by the cornp4ny iagainst hypothecation of stock/
inventory. However the Company has obtained working capital term loan of Rs 219.00 lakh

from Power Finance Corporation Limited and Rural Electrification Corporation Limited secured

by guarantee of Government of Manipur, There is no stil:ulation of quarterly return of
statement to be submitted by the company as the facility is not secured by the current assets.

(iii) During the year the company has not made any investnfents in, provided any guarantee or
security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of 

f 
oans either secured or unsecured to

any party.

(iv) The Company has not directly or indirectly advanced loan to the persons covered under Section

185 of the Act or given guarantees or securities in connection with the loan taken by such

persons. The Company has not made any investments or given any loan or any guarantee or

security in connection with the loan to any person or bopy corporate covered under Section

186 of the Act during the year and has complied with the provisions of Section 186 of the Act,

in respect of investments, loans, guarantee or security routptanding at the year end. - r., ;
. I ...
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ven tcr usf th€ accepted any

e meaninp of ections 73 to
the rules frar

-section (1)o ComPanies

cords haf not
(v)

(v)

(vii) The company is not regular in depositing undisputed tutory dues except GST and TDS

(lncome-tax). There are Undisputed Statutory dues relati to previous years outstanding as on

3I.03.2023 that have been carried forward, reconciliation f rruhich is still pending.

The details of outstandi as on 31.3.2023 are as und

(b) Details of Statutory dues which have not been depos;i

March 2023 are as under:
on account of any dispute as at 31"

Name of the
Statute

There is no case of unrecorded transactions that have

the year as income requiring a separate disclosure.

Nature of dues Amount (Rs;in

Goods & Service Tax Act

Sales Tax /VAT

Custom Du

Works Contract Tax

Labour Cess

Any other levies (Please specify)
a) ProfessionalTax

Nature of dues Fina ncierl

Year to
which it
pertains;

Gross

Disputed
Amount
(in Rs.)

Amount
Deposited
u nder
Protest

lncome Taxlncome Tax

Act,196L
Central Sales Tax

and VAT Acts of
Various States

Sales Tax/ VAT

Finance Act,1994 Service Tax

Custom Du

Excise Duty

Works Contract Tax

Custom Act.1962

Central Excise

Tariff Act, 1985

Works Contract
Tax

Goods & Service

Tax Act 20L7

Goods & Service

Tax

Anv other levies

(vi ) surrendered or disclosed during



(ix) (a)The company has raised loan or borrowings from financial irrstitutions. The company has not

defaulted during the year any repayment either interest of principal or both ( in respect of loan

from Rural Electrification Corporation Limited)

However in respect of loan from Power Finance Corporation Liimited (PFC) which is convertible

into grant on the fulfilment of certain conditions the crutStanding amount of loan stood at Rs

24,023.97 (note 4 to balance sheet). The PFC treated a sum,cf Rs16,112.96 lakh as loan and

claimed interest thereon. However, the company has dispqrted the claim of PFC and demanded

that the entire amount of loan should be treated as'Grant'. -[herefore, the company has not

accepted the demand of interest on loan as well as instalment of principal and has not provided

any liability in the books. The company has disclosed the claim under Note 25 - Contingent

Liability'- interest overdue Rs 3156.96 lakh and principal overdue Rs 1715.14lakh. As the matter
is under dispute the particulars are not reported.
As regard to item (b) to (f) there are no adverse comm€rnt$ ancl hence not reported.

(x) (a)The company, during the year, has not raised mone\/ by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) and also has not marCs 6ny preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or convertible debenture and hence reporting under para (a) and

(b)of this clause is not applicable.

(xi) Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of
the financial statements and as per information and e>rplanations given to us, no fraud by the

Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during

the year

(xii) The company is not a NidhiCompany and hence the pr,ovigion:; of clause (xii)of paragraph 3 of
the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xiii) Transactions with related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act where
applicable and details of such transactions have been rCisolosed in the financial statements as

required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) The company has an internal audit system commensurate with its size and nature of business.

A firm of chartered accountants has been appointed to conduct internalaudit. The final report
of such internal auditor is yet to be submitted as on ther ddte of audit.

(xvii)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has

not entered into any non-cash transaction with the Directors rrr Persons connected with them
and covered underSection I92of the Act. Hence, clause (xv)of paragraph 3 of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(a) To the best of our knowledge and as explained the compan,l is not required to be registered
under section 45-lA of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

(b)The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance Activities
(c)The company is not Core Investment Company

The company has not incurred any cash loss durinrg the financial year and also in the

immediately preceding financial year.

(xvii) There has not been any case of resignation of statutory auditors during the year

(xv)

(xv )



(xviii) The company's operational revenue is lower than the
by the Government of Manipur as grant, The company''s
usually permissible limit, Thus the company's success of
servicing of debt commitment depends on the

infusion of additional equity fund to remove mismatch in

(xix) The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Acll

Responsibility Policy is not applicable to the company
and (b) of this clause are not pertinent to the company

(xxi) The company is not a holding company and hence the cla

lmphal

Date: 26110 12023

ing cost and the gap is subsidised

coverage ratio is lower than
ntinued operation and capability of
t's subsidy on revenue gap and the

13 in respect of Corporate Social

as such the matters under para (a)

is; not applicable to the company.

For KUNJABI& CO

Chartered Accountants
15E

Kshetrimayum Kunja
Pa rtner

I M, No.016593 ]

uDl N -23016593 BGYAC89324



Annexure "8" to the Auditor's Report:

[referred to in our Report of even date on the accounts of Manipur Stfte lPower Distribution Company

Limited, as at the year ended 31't March 2023

Report under Directions under section 143(5) of the nie:; Act 20L3: (Annexure l)

sl

No

Directions Report

1. Whether the company has system in place to process
all the accounting transactions through lT system? lf
yes, the implications of processing of accounting
transactions outside lT system on the integrity of the
accounts along with the financial implications, if any,
mav be stated

Thre c

co ller
proc€

Howr
for pr

ompany uses lT System for billing and
:tions but not integrated to
rssing the accounting transactions
lver the company use 'Tally' Package
'ocessing accounting transactions

2 Whether there is any restructuring of any existing loan

or cases of waiver/write off of debts/loans/ interest etc
made by a lender to the company due to the company's
inability to repay the loan? lf yes, the financial impact
may be stated. Whether such cases are property
accounted for?

Th ere

re strt
ir; no such case of either

cturing or waiving of loan

3 Whether funds (grants/ subsidy etc) received/
receivable for specific schemes from Central / State
agencies were properly accounted for/ utilised as per
its terms and conditions? List the cases of deviation

Yes, frop,erly accounted and no case o{

deviafion is noticed

Date :26/10/2023
lmphal

For KUNJABI & CO

Chartered Accountants

fRA\30e11sEA4*tM/I-V
Kshetrimayum Kunjabi Singh

Partner
Membership No.016593

Dt t\,t - 23016593 BGYACB9324
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Annexure -"C" to the Auditors'fieport

[Referred to in our Report of even date on the Accounts of IVANtPtJR STATE POWER DISTR|BUTION

COMPANY LIMITED as at and for the year end{d 31st March 20231

under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial feporting of MANIPUR STATE POWER
DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED ("the Company") as of 31st March 2023 in conjunction with our
audit of the financial statements of the Company f rr the year enfled on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

s management is responsible for establishing and is management is responsible for establishing and inaintaining internal financial contrc
nternal control over financial reporting criteria eslabli:shed by the Company considerir
omponents of internal control stated in the Guida/nce lrlote on Audit of Internal Financi

Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Ch!rtered Accountants of India ('lCAl'
These responsibilities include the design, impl
financial controls that were operating effectively
business, including adherence to company's polici
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy an
timely preparation of reliable financial informatio

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's rnal financial controls over financ
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in occord nce with the Guidance Note on A

Report on the Internal Financial Controls
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "
Auditing, issued by lCAl and deemed to be prescribed under
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial

ance Note") and the Standards o
tion L43(10) of the Companies

s, both applicable to an audit
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of artered Accountants of India. T

Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply vuit ethical requirements and plan a

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about adequate internal financial control
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if c:ontrols operated effectively in a



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial

A company's internal financial control over financial repo is; a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial rerpo

statements for external purposes in accordance with genera
inp; and the preparation of financial

accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting;
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reaso
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparaticln

udes those policies and procedures

e cletail, accurately and fairly reflect
2) provide reasonable assurance that

financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that recei;ots nd expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of man t and directors of the company; and
(3)provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely eterction of unauthorised acquisition,

a material effect on the financialuse, or disposition of the company's assets that could h

statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Fina Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial contrrols
possibility of collusion or improper management override of co

financial reporting, including
ls, material misstatements due t

error or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also, projecti ns of any evaluation of the inte
subject to the risk that the intefinancial controls over financial reporting to future periods a

financial control over financial reporting may become inadequa because of changes in conditions,
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures y deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an aderquate internal financial
system over financial reporting and such internal financial trols over financial reporting
operating effectively as at 31 March 2023, based on the int I control over financial reporti
criteria established by the Company considering the essential
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Place : lmphal
Date : 26lLOl2O23

of internal control stated i

r Financial Reporting issued by

For KUNJABI& CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNT

30911sE)

Kshetrimayum Kunjabi Si

PARTNER

(M.No.016593)

uDrN -23015593BGY
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Tele fax : +91
Tele : +91

ANNEXURE - II

Compliance Certificate

we have conducted the audit of accounts of MANlpuR srATE powE DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIM ITED

the year ended 31't March 2023 in accordance with the directions/ su irections issued by the C&AG of

I(UNJABI co.
Cha red

GKHEI CHECKON
- 795 001

- 309115E
28
2449@1

complied with all the directi

For KUNJABI& CO

Chartered Accountants
N 309115E

Kshetrimayum Kunjabi Singh
Pa rtner

Membership l\o.016593

u Dt N - 23016593BGYAC89324

under section 143(5) of the companies Act, 2013 and certify that we

Sub- directions issued to us.

Date : 26110/2023
lmphal
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3RD FLOOR, NEW DTRECToRATE BU|LD|NG, TMPHAL DIMAPUR ROAD IMPHAL WEST MN 795001 lN

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH'2023

As per our Report ofeven date

For Kuniabi & Co

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 309115E

For & on behalf of the Board

Dr Shailesh Kr C

lclN . u401 01MN201 3SGC0083431

KSHETRIMA M KUNIABI SINGH

IPartner]
Membership No.016593

uDrN:l9ol egsgcvvlqil+
Place; Imphal

Date :2A.lo.2t\g

Chairman
DIN;09428203

Hijam Shanti mar S

Managing Di
DINr 10331278

Laishram Birdas Singlh

CompanySecre$ry
IPAN AFFPL5263EJ

Chief Financial

5,00
3.06

794.68
535.52

47.50

633.61
008.34

I.

(D

tii)

(iii)

(ii)

EQUI AND TIABILITIES

Shareholders' Funds
(a) Share Capital

[bJ Reserves & Surplus

Non-Current Liabilities
(aJ Long Term Borrowings

[b] Other Long Term Liabilities

[cJ Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net]

Current Liabilities
[aJ Trade Payables

[b) Other Current Liabilities
[c] Provisions

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

[a) Property Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

ti) Prope Plant and Equipment
(i0 Capital Work-ln-Progress

(bl Long-Term Loans &Advances

Current Assets
(a) Inventories
(b) Trade Receivables
(cJ Cash & Cash EquivalenG

[d) Short-Term Loans &Advances

[eJ Other CurrentAssets

Significant Accounting Policies
Notes on Financial Statements

10

lt
L2
13
L4
15

t
2to28

1,005.00
2,O2,336.33

61,941,.49
25,780.60

7,026.65

2L,196.51,
4,533.33

729.33

3,24,549.25

2,L6,909.7A
26,393,18

2,764.30

92L.15
5 5,43 8.00
t9,502.11
1,939.56

681,86

2,21
15

L

07.92

76.57

468.04
297.O3

766.82
729.53

(PAN BBCPM62



lclN.u40101MN20l3sGc008 I
IMPHAL WEST MNI795|}|lI IN

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON SIST MARCH'2023

As at 31st March
2022

51,804.11
39,324.80

50,212.38
37,796.38

Revenue from 0perations
her In come (N on-Tariff]

otal Ineome (I + II)

Purchases of Power
Deposit Work Expenses

anges in inventories

Depreciati on & Amortisation

Profit before exceptional and e aordinary items and tax UlI"lU

Exceptional Items

Proftt before aordinary items and tax [V - V!
Extraordinary items
Provision for Doubtful Debts
Prior Period Adjustments
Profitbefore (VIf-VIID

Tax Expenser

[1] CurrentTax

[2] Deferred Tax

Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing operations (lX-X)

Profit/flossJ from Discontinuing Operations

expense of Discontinuing Operations

Profit/fioss) from Discontinuing operations (after tax) (XIFXIII)

Profit / (LossJ for the period (XI+XIVJ

Earning per equity share (Par Value Rs,10/- each)r

[1] Basic
(2J Diluted

Signifl cant Accounting Policies
Notes on FiDansial StatemenLs 2 tat

L
II.

III,

ru.

v.

u.
VII.

VIII.

Ix
X

XI

XII

xIII

xIv

xv
xvI

91,128.97

68,120.78
962.10
392.33

5,935.95
1_,072.33

2,599.60

74,366.35
527.59

-453.11
9,607.65
1_,855.70

2,024.80

-!1,637.a8

-11,637.78

1,560.73
38.97

-13,236,88

-320.85

-t2,9t6.O3

-974.O5

-974.O5

1,758,30
531.52

-3,263.87

-?.,1s2.28

-1,111,59

-12,976.O3

-11.06
-11.06

As per our Report of even date

For iabi & Co

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 3091 15E

KSHETRIMAYUM KUNJABI SINGH

IFartnerJ
Membership No. 016593

For & on behalf of the Board

Dr Shailesh Kr Chourasia
Chairman

09428203

Hijam Shantikumar Singh
Managing Director

DIN: 10331278

<ww(
Heigruiam Chitaljit Meetei

ChiefFinancial Officer
(PAN BBePM6Z94C)

uDf N: f, !f 16 S1 SbEyftcb ? bL,
Place: Imphal
D^"'al.b.!s>g

Lai shr-anr E irdas Singh
Cornpany Secretar-y
(PAN AFFPL5263E]
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GASH FLOWSTATEMENTFORTHEY ENDED3lSTMARCH'2023
[Ruoees in

;r-

LA

Particulars
As at 31st

March 2023

As at 31st
20zi

Uarch

A.

B.

c,

D.

Net Profit before Tax
Add/[Less) : Adjustments
Depreciation
Operating Profit -before Working Capital Changes

Adjustment for change in :

[ncreaseJ/Dccrease in lnventories

Increase]/Decreasc in Trade Receivables

fincrease]/Decrease in Short Term Loans & Advances

[lncrease)/Decrease in Other Current Assets

!ncrease/[Deerease] in Trade Payables
Increase/[Decrease] in Provisions
Inerease,/[Deerease] in Other eutrent Liabilities
Cash generated front Operations
Direct Taxes Paid
Cash Flow from Before Extra Ordinary ltems
E ordinary ltems
Net Cash Flow ft'om OperatingA ties

0ncreaseJ,/Decrease in Fixed Assets

fincreaseJ/Decrease in Capital Work in Progress

flncrease]/Decrease in Long Term Loans & Advances

Cash Flow From Investing Activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
lssue ofShare Capital
Increase/[Decrease] in Reserves & Surplus
Increase/[Decrease] in Long Term Borrowings
Increase/[Decrease] in Long Term liabliltiy
eash Flow From Financing Activities

Cash & Cash Equivalents atthe Beginning oftheyear
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the Closiug ofthe year

(13,236.88)

5,722,86

i7,st+.azi

[4s3,1U
4,853.04
(L72.74J

+7.67

[2,437.Io)

f 1.475.011

(3,2

L3,'
4

[5,
3,

t
l-.

r35
(7,1sL.28',)

(7,'-51.2A'-J

(z )915,624.

(25,624.9L)

(1,A3r.24) 125.624.971

{1,424.0+)
[10,845.03]

f 7.t47.73)

[1,7r,805.85J
1,36,533.45

2,037.4s

ft3,416.791 f33,?34.95.l

11,7A937
16,746.81

110.754.911

36,799.57
-1,959.43

16,473.32
17.707.20 51.313.46

t2,866.871 f7,s46.391

21,639.65
19.502.11

29,186.04
21,639.65

As per our Report of even date

For Kunjabl & Co

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regishation No. 309115E

For& oard

Dr Shai

M
KSHETRIMAYUM KUNIABI SINGH

IPartner]
Membership No. 016593

Chairman
DIN: 09428203

Hiiam Shantikumar Singh
Managing Director

DIN:10331278

Laishram Birdas Singh
Company SecretaLry

IPAN AFFPL5263Ir]

Heigru eetei
Chief Financial Officer

IPAN BBCPM62e4C)



ilIANTI'UII SIIITII IDOTYIJII DISTITI III'TTON OOilI IDANT I,IilI ITIJ I)
NEW DIRECTORATE BUILDING, IMPHAL DIMAPUR ROAD IMFH/IL WEST MN 795001

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT{i AS ON 31 .03.2023

Note 1Si ficant Accounti Policies

After the unbundling from the Electricity Department, Gorvernment of Manipur IEDMJ, MA]

STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY TIMITED (M$PDCL) needs to follow accounting

and standards that are applicable to all companies under the Companies Act, 2013.

Electricity Act 2003 that repealed the Electricity [SupplyJ Act t94B laid out detailed

policies and standards.

Under the Companies Act 2013, all Companies unless exennpted are to prepare their accounts usi

the Accounting Standards as notified by the Central Government as stated U/S 133 of t
Companies Act, 2013 fUnder advise from the National Advisory Committee on the Accounti

Standards) which are applicable for all Companies. More over the Companies Act, 20t3 a)

requires the Balance Sheet of the Company to be prepared in the form as laid out in Schedule lll
the Act. Under this Schedule the Company needs to set out Significant Accounting Policies follow

by the Company. The following paragraphs set out illustraEively the significant accounting policiet:

1. Basls of preparation of ffnanclal statements
The company is a public limited company registered undelr the provisions of Companies Ac! 1916.

The company is governed by the Electricity Ac -,2003. The provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003

read with the rules made thereunder prevail whenever the same are inconsistent with tlre

provisionsof theCompanies Act,20!3 intermsof secti.on TT4oftheElectricityAc!2003'The
iccounts have been prepared on the basis of going conctlrn concept and under the historical cqst

convention. The company adopts accrual basis in pneparation of its accounts to comply in all

material aspects with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and the accountihg

standards issued by the Companies (accounting standardsJ rules, 2006 as per notification no,

G,S.R.739(eJ dated 7th December, 2006'

2. Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting

Principlei requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of
assets and the liabilities, disclosure of contingent liability on the date of the financial statements

and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period' Differenoes

between actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which results are known /
materialized.

3. Government Grant
a] Grants-in-aid received from State Government or other authorities towards capital expenditure

for projects, betterment of system operation and specific depreciable assets are shown as

"Balance Grant" until the utilization of Grant.

b) Grant received for specific depreciable assets are treated as deferred income and reflected

under group head Reserve and Surplus and recognized in the profit and loss account over the

useful period of life and in proportion to which depreciation on these assets is provided'

c) Grants relating to revenue nature are accounted for on a systematic basis in the Statement of
Profit and Loss over the period necessary to match them with the related cost which they are

intended to eompensate,

,-:'/- , i
i'.'

Chairmanf
F,!SPDCL

Chief Financial Officer
MStrDCL



MANnrItlt tf t'aTti tDowDtt DtsTttItilITI0N OOilIlDANf LIilIITlil)
NEW DIRECTORATE BUILDING, IMPHAL DIMAPUR ROAD IMPHAL WEST MN 795OOI

dJ Grants Received from Government have been treat'ed as

Government.

per instructions of the Granti{tg

4.FixedAssets
aJ Fixed assets of the company are recorded in the books of accounts and disclosed in Anntr]al

Accounts as transferred from EDM as on 1"t day of llebruary2O14 and subsequent additio{ts

made by the company during the year.

b) All other Fixed Assets d at historical cost leps

depreciation. Historical ny other applicable cotts

attributable in bringing intended use, is inclusife
of freight, duties & taxes [other than those subsequently recoverable from taxing auth_oritief),

levies, borrowing costs & all incidentals attributable to bring the asset ready for intended use'

c) In case of fixed assets, for new projects / extension, thr: related expenses and interest cost up lto
the date of commissioning attributable to such project r/ expansion are capitalized'

d) In case of Commissioned assets where final settlemernt of bills with contractors is yet to be

effected, capitalization is made on provisional basis subject to necessary adjustment in the yepr

of final settlement.

e) Incidental expenditure prior to construetion, preliminrary projeet expenditure on identification,
survey/ feasibility studies of projects etc is apportioned to capital work in progress on the basis

of accretion there to. These expenses however are charged to profit and loss account ifproject is

abandoned.

fl Expenses incurred during the construction period inc,luding interest expense by construction

dlvislons/ subdtvlslons are capitalized and accounted €Ls cost of capttal assets.

g) The company capitalizes the cost of new transformer:; used for new sub-station, augmentation

and replacemenl The cost of repair of old/ burnt transformers is charged off to Repair and

Maintenance Expenses.

hJ The capital work in progress is stated at cost inclu$iver of all direct and proportionate overhead

costs incurred.

i) The direct incidental cost incurred by the company at project and planning units for the period

are apportioned to respeetive Capital Work-in-Progress on the basis of cumulative aeeretions,

j) The costs incurred and revenue generated during ther Trial Runs Stage of the Project f Power
Station are capitalized.

k) The costs incurred on identification, survey and feasibility studies of a project under sanction

are shswn as a distinet item in capital work in progress till the period of its reiection or three
years, whichever is earlier. In case ofrejection, the expenses are charged to revenue in the year

of its rejection.

l) Fixed Assets costing individually up to Rs. 5,000/- are r:harged to revenue in the year of
purchase. Cost of all Mobile Phones is c offto Revenue during the year ofpurchase'

Ghainnan j
!\I'ISPDCL j

r#,\_':

Chief Financial Officer
IISPDCL

inE

rdsPueu



ilIANII'I'IT SIIITB IDOTYI]IT DI$TBIIII'TION OOilIIDANT tIilIITBI)
NEW DIRECTORATE BUILDING, IMPHAL DIMAPUR ROAD IMPHIIL WEST MN 795001

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT{J AS ON 31.03.2023

mJAssets retired from active use and held for sale are valued at cost or Net Realisable Vahle

whichever is Iower,

nJ Intangible Assets are capitalized at cost Iess accumulated amortization and impairment losses, if
it is piobable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the assets will flow to $e
Company.

books of accounts when the same is ready for its intended use'

5. Borrowing Cost
Borrowing costs that are attributable to ttre acquisition sr construction of qualifying assets afe

eapitalized as part ofthe cost ofsuch assets, A qualifying asset is one that takes substantial period

of time to get ready for its intended use. Other borrowing costs not attributable to the acquisition

or construltion of any capital asset are recognized as e:Kpenses in the period in which they ane

incurred.

6. Depreciation /Amortization
a1 fne eompany provides depreciation on straight line method to the extent of 900/o of the cost of

asset following the rates notified by Companies Act 201.3.

b) Depreciation on additions/deletions of assets is pro'vided on pro-rata basis from/up to the

month in which the asset is available for use/dispos:rl. Where the life and/or efficiency of an

asset is increased due to renovation and modernization, the expenditure thereon along with its
unamortized depreciable amount is charged prospectively over the revised useful life

determined by technical assessment.

cJ Assets procured during the year costing Rs 5,000/- or less are charged to revenue during the
year. This policy has been adopted generally across all ,categories of assets.

d) On scrapping / obsolescence of an assets, the cost of a.ssets and accumulated depreciation on it
is withdrawn and transferred to a profit & loss account'

eJ Leasehold property is amortized over a period of lease.

f) Expenses capitalized on account of purchase of new application software, implementation of the

said software by external third party consultants and purchase of licenses are amortized over

their estimated useful lives not exceeding ten years. Other intangible assets are amortized over

the period for which benefits are estimated to generater sufficient economic benefits.

7. Impairment of Assets
The Company at the Balance Sheet date assesses individual fixed assets and groups of assets

constituting "Cash Generating Units" [CGUI for impairment, if circumstances indicate a possibility
or warrant such assessment. Provision is made for impairment of such assets or CGU if carrying
cost is higher than recoverable amount.

Chief Financial Ofiicer
fullSPDCL
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TIANTIDTIIT STATII ID(}$TJ IT DITITIII IIITTION OOilIIDANT I,III ITIII)
NEW DIRECTORATE BUILDING, IMPHAL DIMAPUR ROAD IMPHAL WEST MN 795001

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTIJ AS ON 31 .03.2023

8. Criticall Insurance Machinery Spares
a) Machinery spares procured ilong with the Plant & lVlachinery, whose use is expected to pe- 

irregulai, are capltallzed separately, !f cost of such spares ls known. If cost of such spares is npt
known, these are capitalized along with concerned pl:rnt'

b) Machinery spares procured subsequently are also capitalized in the year of purchase'

c) Machinery spares are depreciated fully over the remaining useful life of the related plant arfld

machinery.

d) Written Down Value of old Machinery Spares is charged to revenue in the year in which suph

spares are replaced and the old relevant spares are fbund to be of no further use' However, if
the old relevant spares can be repaired and reused, tlhen both are continued to be depreciatEd

over the remaining useful life of the relevant asset,

e) The repair charges of the old relevant spares are charged to statement of profit and loss.

f) Other spares are treated as "stores & Spares" forming part of the inventory, valued at cost pr

net realizable value whichever is lower and expensed when issued'

9.Inventories
Stock of materials, stores, spare parts is valued at lower of cost or net realizable value, and cost is

determined on weighted average cost method. Cost comprises of cost of purchase including duties

and taxes (except those which are subsequently recoveralble from the taxing authorities) and other

costs incurred in bringing them to their present location and condition. Losses towards

unserviceable and obsolete stores and spares identified on review are provided in the accounts.

10. Power Purchase Cost
The cost of power purchase under long term agreement is subject to revision based on tariff orders

notified by the appropriate commission of respective porver generators. The portion of the power
purchase cost which is dependent upon such finalization is accounted for as and when such bills/
demands are received from the power generators.

11. Revenue Recognition
a) Sale of electricity is accounted for based on tariff rates approved by the fERC, inclusive of Fuel

Adjustment Charges to the end of the accounting period'

Other income is recognized on accrual basis, Sale of scrap and any other item is accounted

when the same is contracted to be sold, Recoveries on account of Liquidated Damages are

recognized as income on actual basis.

The Company follows the method of recognizing the revenue surplus [PAT) for the year based

on the provisions of ElectricityAct 2003.

The Company recognizes revenue to the extent billed during a period. Any unbilled sale is

recognized as and when a bill is raised for the same, In case of prepaid connections, revenue is

recognized on basis of sale of prepaid vouchers irrespective of usage by consumer and this
process is be followed consistently,

b)

c)

d)

Chief Financial Cllcsr
MSPD,SL



IIANIIDIJIT SI'ATN TDOTYDB DTSTRIIII''I'ION OOilIIDANT ITilIITIII}
NEW DIRECTORATE BUILDING, IMPHAL DIMAPUR ROAD IMPHAL WEST MN 795001

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTIS AS ON 31 .03.2023

12.Investments
a) Long term investments are carried at cost, less provisrion for diminution other than

if any, in the value of such investments.
b) Current investments are carried at lower of cost and Iair value.

13. Earning Per Share
The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per share [EPSJ in accordance with Accounti
Standard-20, Earning Per Share. The Basic EPS has been computed by dividing the i

available to equity share holders by the weighted aver:rge number of equity shares outstandi
during the accounting period.

14. Foreign Currency transactions
A foreign currency transaction is recorded, on initial recognition in the reporting currency, py
applying to the foreign currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency artrd

the action. At the Balance Shee

cur ; rate. Gain or loss, if anY, is
the r loss arising on account of
differences between the payment date and transaction rdate is charged to the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

15. Employee Beneflts
a) Short Term Employee Beneffts: The eompany recog;nizes the undiscounted amount of shsrt

term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for services rendered as liability
[accrued expenseJ.

b) Post-employment benefits: In case of new recruits; Defined Benefit Plan like Gratuity and
Leave encashment Provision for accruing liability for gratuity and leave encashment on
retirement is made on the basis of the liability as actuarially determined as at the year end,

c) Benefits to Employees on Deputation: The retirement benefits like gratuity, leave
encashmen! provident fund and any other terminal benefits to the employees on deputation
from the Electricity Department , Government of Manipur will be borne by the Government of
Manipur and hence, no provision for same is made in the books of the company.

16. Leases
a) Finance Lease: In respect ofassets acquired on finance lease the lease rentals are charged to the

Statement of Profit and Loss as and when the same zlccrue. Assets acquired subsequent to 1't
day of lrtly,2Ol2 are classified as Finance leases, where the Company has substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership, such assets are capitalized at the inception of the lease at the
lower of fair value or the present value of minimum lease payments and a liability is created for
an equivalent amount. Lease rentals paid are allocaterd between the liability and interest cost
so as to obtain a constant periodic rate ofinterest on outstanding liability for each period.

b) Operating Lease: Assets taken on lease under which all the risks and rewards of ownership are

effectively retained by the lessor are classified as operating lease. Lease payments under
operating leases are recognized as on straight line basis.

rllrief Financiai Officer
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ilIANIIDI]IT STATIi IDO$TDB DISTITTIIT'TION OOilIIDANT LTilIITIII)
NEW DIRECTORATE BUILDING, IMPHAL DIMAPUR ROAD IMPH/\L WEST MN 795001

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTIS AS ON 31 .03.2023

17. Taxation
a) Income Tax: Current tax is determined as per the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961

respect of Taxable Income for the year, after considering permissible tax exemption, deducti

/ disallowance. Current tax when provided under tlhe minimum alternate tax provisions
section 115J8 of the Income Tax 196L, the benefit of credit against such paymenG is availa
over a period of 1.0 subsequent assessment years and .'r,vill be recognized when actually reali

b) Deferred Tax: Deferred tax is recognized on timing rdifferences being the difference
taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of
in one or more subsequent periods, subject to consideration of prudence by applying the
rate and laws enacted or substantially enacted by Balance Sheet date as per the Accounti
Standard-Z2 "Accounting for tax on Income", In resperct of unabsorbed depreciation or

realization in future. Other deferred tax assets are recogn
reasonable certainty of realization in future.

18. Significant Event Occurring after the Balance sheet Date

aJ Contingent losses are to the extent identifiable as devolving on the company have been providpd
for in the profit and loss account based on materidlity and probability of occurrence of the
contingent event.

b) Events occurring after the balance sheet date are given effect in the financial statements only if
they provide further evidence for the estimations of amounts relating to conditions that existpd
at the Balance Sheet date,

19. Prior Period ltems and Extra-Ordinary ltems

a) Adjustments arising due to errors or omissions in the financial statements of earlier years are
accounted under "Prior Period".

b) Prior period items & extraordinary transactions are disclosed separately in the profit & Loss
account in accordance with the requirement of AS-5. For this purpose, prior period items are
those items which arise out of errors or omissions.

20. Prepaid Expenditure

a) Expenses related to the succeeding period incurred in the current period shall be recorded
as prepaid expenses based on materiality.

b) Prepaid Expenses upto Rs 10,000/- are accounted undler appropriate heads ofaecounts.

21. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in mLeasurement are recognized when there is

a present obligation as result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of
resources, Contingent liahilities are not recognized but arr.. disclosed in the notes, Financial effeet of
contingent liabilities is disclosed based on information a'railable up to the date on which financial

Chaimranl
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MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements for the Year ended 31.03.2023

Note r 2
Particulars ofShare Capital :

<:r-

Particulars As at 3lst March,2O23 As at 31st March 2022
No. of Sharers Amount No. ofShares A[nount

Authorised
Equity Shares of Rs. 1 0/- each

Issued Subscribed & Fully Paid up
Equity Shares ofRs. 10/- each

Total

1,50,00,000 1,500.00 1,50,00,000 1,500.00

L,00,50,000 1,005.00 1,00,50,000 1,005.00

1,00,50.000 1.005.00 1,00,50.000 1.005.00

tb) rmpanies Act. 2013
Note:
Outofabovetotalpaidupcapital,Rs.l0Crores[].croreEq.SharesofRsl0/-eachJhasbeen issuedtoManipurStatePowerCompany
Limited for consideration other than cash as per the Manipur State Electricity Reforms Transfer Scheme 2013.

Note: 2,1
Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning & at the end of ihe reporting period :

Particulars As at 31st Nlarcb,2023 As at 31st March,2O22
No. of Sharers Amount No. ofShares Atnount

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year
Shares lssued durlng the year
Shares outstandins at the end ofthe vear

1,00,50,000 1,00-5 1,00,50,000 t,oo-t

1,00,50,000 1,005.00 1,00,50,000 1.005,00

Note:2.2
The rights, preferences and restrictions attaching to each class ofshares including restrictions on the distribution ofdividends and the
reBayment of capital

All the equity shares of the company are issued with same rights & previledges as other equity shares,

Note: 2.3

Shares in respect of each class in the company held by the holding company or it:; ultimate holding company including shares held or by
subsidiaries of the holding company or the ultimate holding company in aggregate:

Partlculars As at 31st March,2023 As at 31st Mareh,2022
No,ofShares I Amount No. ofShares I Amount

1,00,00,000 Eq. Shares held by Manipur State Power Company
Limited, the Holding Company

1,000.00 1,000.00

Note: 2.4
Shares in the company held by shareholders holding more than 5 percent shares :

Particulars As at 31rst March,Z0?3 As at 31st March,20Z2
No. ofShares Amount No. ofShares Amount

Manipur State Power Company Limited 1,00,00,000.00 99.50o/o 1,00,00,000.00 99.50o/o

Note r 2.5
Shares He at the end ofthe vear
SI No Name of Promoter

No ofShares
o/o oltotal
Shares

%o Change
during the year

Vo Change
during the

nrevintrc veer
1 Government of Manipur 50,000.00 0.50%

,. TSPDCL
igirrg')[/.r:ic;
R.qSPLle 
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MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY TIMITED
Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements for the Year ended 37.03.2023

Note: 3

Reserve & Surplus :

Particulars As at 31st March,2O23 As at 3lst March.2O22
Amount [Rs. in lakhl Amount (Rs. in llkh)

ta) Caoital Reserves
Opening Balanee

[+J eurrent Year Transfer
(+J Deferred Income to be amortised

[-J Amortisation

[-J Reversal
Closing Balance

@) Profit & Loss Account
0pening Balance
(+) Current Year Transfer
Closing Balance

Total fa+b'l

2,19,212.93
r5,tL7,72

3,808.41

\,82,4L3.36
50,986,86

1.L,535.77

2.651.58
2,30,922.24 2:19.212.93

(15,569.881

t12,916.031

(14,558.29)
r1.111.59')

t28.585.91) f15.669.881
2,o2,336.33 2,O3,543.06

Nste :4
Long Term Borrowings :

Particulars As at 31st March,2023 As at 31st Nlarch,Z022
Amoun.t tRs, in lakhl Amount tRs, in lakhl

Secured
Rural Electrification Corporation Limited IMPDRP part BJ

(Secured By Charge over Assets amounting to Rs 3988 lakh)
State Bankoflndia
Power Finance Corporation (PFC]

(Secured By Charge over Assets amounting to Rs 35900 lakh is
convertible into Grant on fulfilment of stipulated Terms &
Conditions of implementation of the project Ref Note 4.1)
PFC Loan [LPS)
(Secured by Guarontee from Govt 0f Manipur)
RECL Loan [LPSJ
(Seeured by Guarantee from GovL 1fManipur)

PFC Loan fAtmanirbhar)
(Secured by Guarantee from Govt Of Manipur)

RECL Loan (AtmanirbharJ
(Secured by Guarantee f'rom Govt. Of Manipur)
Rural Electrification Corporation (Prepaid Meter-16113J
(Secured by Guarantee from Govt Of Manipur)
Rural Electrification Corporation (Prepaid Meter-16114J
(Secured by Guarantee from GovL OfManipur)
Rural Electrification Corporation [Street Lamp- 1 6 1 1 5]
(Secured by Guarantee from Govt. OfManipur)

Unsecured
Rural Electrifi cation Corporation (RGGVYJ

Total

7,994.39

24,023.97

5,376.00

5,376,00

5,574,00

5,574.00

7,244.29

4,746.08

7,297.98

740.74

2,393.79

23,851.98

5,574.00

5,574.00

4,006.79

2,302.00

646.t7

446.67

61.941.49 45.194.64

ChairmanT
l"rl;PDCL
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MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY TIMITED
Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements for the Year ended 37.03.2023

Note:4.7 SecuredLoanfromPFCofRs240.93 lakhconsrstsolRs515.87 lakhbeingLoanAgainstMPDRP-A,whichisConvertibleintoGrant
However ,treotment of the amount as Grant in the accounts of the company has not lieen made as conJirmation from PFC is yet to be recieved,The
remaining amount of Rs 23402.8 lakh pertains to RAPDRP -B which was received by the company afier Incorporation out of the total amount of
Rs 35374.40 lakh released by PFC.

Now, Out of Rs 35374.40 lakh PFC has Converted Rs 19261.44 lakh into Grant and kept Rs 15112.96 lakh as Loan and has chdrged an

accumulated Interest ofRs 14178,33 lakh on the Loan Portion upto June 2022. MSPDCL has however disputed that the entire amount ofLoan

should have been eonverted lnto Grant , The matter being under dispute, adjustment on aceount of Grant conversion/non-eonversion has not

been given any effect in the books of Accounts. The Company also has not provided J'orlnterest as well as prlnclpal installment claimed by PFC.

Note: 4.2 Loan from RECL (Rapdrp Part B) includes Rs 398.80 lakh payoble within one yeor of Balance Sheet date.

Note: 4,3 Unsecured Loan from RECL (RGGV\ has not been reconciled since inception of the Company for want of documents.

Note: 5
Other Long Term Liabilities :

Particulars
As at 31st Nlarch,Z023 As at 31st Vlarcla2022
Amount fRs. in lakhl Amount tRs. in lakh'l

Security Deposit/ Retention Money/Earnest Money
Creditors for Capital Goods*
Consumer Security Deposits
Retention Money
Deposits against works

Total

208.73
9,797.71
2,723.38
7,232.63
5,818.75

208.73
23,269.65
2,3t4.t9
5,363.L2
5,379.82

25,79O.60 36,535.52

Note: 5.1
The Deposits for period prior to Corporatisation amounting to Rs 208.73 cannot be segregated due to unavailabiliy of information from the
erstwhile Erstuvhile Electricity Dept. Govt of Manipur

InterestpayableonmetersecuritltatthetimeofdiscontinuanceofElectriciltConnectionintermsof Provisionsof 'TheElectricityAcl2003'has
not been provided for in the books of accounts as such amount of Meter Securilt was not booked disticntly prior to Corporat[sation.
Note: 5.2

Sundry Creditor for Capital Goods is the amount due towards Capital Expenditure on account of Fixed Assets.

Note l 6
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net):

Particulars
As at 3lst March, 2023 As at 31st March,z0zz
Amount ffis. in lakhl Amount tRs. in lakh)

Deferred Tax Liabilities towards Fixed Assets 7,026.65 7,347.50

7_026.65 7.347-SO

Chie r'ilce r

Chairmanl
P,f $PDCL
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MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements for the Year ended 37.03.2023

Note: 7
Trade Payables due for payment:

Partleulars
As at 31st March,2O23 As at 31st March, lo22
Amoun.t fRs, ln lakhl Amount tRs, in I kht

Sundry ereditors
Unbilled Dues

16,357,01
4.839.sI

t8,606.26
5.027.35

21,t96.51 23,633.61

Note:7.7

Particulars

Trade Pavables aseino Schedule
Outstandino for Followina oeriods from due date of Fovment

Less Than 1 Year 7-2 Years 2-3 years MoreThan 3
Yeors

Total

i) MSME
ii) )thers 14.612.49 532.i18 il5.744.77
iiil Disouted Dues- MSME
iv) Disnuted Dues-0thers 1.212.24 1,212,24
Total 7/t.672.49 532.2t8 L272,24 n6.357,07

Note 7,2 llnbilled Dues are bills reloted to activiQt upto 31st March 2023 billed sub:;equently before preparation of Financial Stotements.

Note r I
Other Current Liabilities :

Particulars
As at 31st March,Z023 As at 31st March,2022
Amoumt [Rs. in lakhl Amount (Rs. in lakh)

Statutory Dues Payable
Other Outstandings
Sundry Creditors for Expenses
Interest Payable
Balance GrantsfRevenue) (refer note 26]
Balance Grants(Capitall

606.99
2,432.42
t,329.77

1.63.75

489.1.5
1,A29.90
L,495.39

305.04
7,862.39

26.48

4,533.33 6,008.34

Note:8.1
ln accordance with the noticfication no GSR 719(E) dated 16.77.2007 issued by the \4inistry of Corporate Affairs certain disclosures are

required to be mode relating to Micro & SmaII enterprise as defined under MSME Act 2006. The company is in the process of compiling the

relevant information from iB suppliers about their coverage under the said AcL Since the relevant information is not available , disclosures in

respect of the same is not made.

f irief Financial Offl cer
r,ispDcl-Ir
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MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY TIMITED

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements for the Year ended 31.03.2023

Note: 10

Long-Term Loans & Advances

Note: 11

Inventories

Particulars trrs at 31st March,20?3 As at 31st March,2O22

Amount fRs. in lakh'l Amount fRs. in lakhl

Advance towards Capital Goods/Contractors 2,764.30 L,676.57

2,764.30 1,61.6.s7

Particulars
l\s at 3lst March,2O23 As at31stMarch.2O22

Amount (Rs. in lakhl Amount (Rs. in lakh)

Stores & Consumables 921,1s 468 04

92t.ts 468.O4

Note: 11.1

Stock of stores has been valued at Cost.

Note: 12
Trade Receivables :

Particulars r'\s at 31st March,z0z3 As at 31st March.Zo?Z
Amount (Rs. in lakhl Amount fRs. in lakh'l

Trade Receivables
[Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise statedJ

Outstanding for a period exeeeding Six Months from the due date
Others= As per Ageing Sehedule
Dlscount
Less: Provision for doubtful debts

Total

63,068.26

7,630.27

57,0L8.94
9,34L,54

6.069.54
55,438.00 60,29t.O3

Note: 12.1

Pa rti cu I ars

Trade Reeievables l\eeine Schedule (Current Ycar)
OutstandlnE forfollowlnrr Perlods from Due Date of Pavment

Less Than 6

Months
6 Months to I
Y ean 1-2 Year:; 2-3 vears

More Than 3
Years Total

i) Undisputed Trade recievables-
consldered Eood 7,6L2,il 6,463,32 11,346,91 10,385,07 19.rt56.69 55.264.63

ll ) Undlsputed Trade reclevables-
eonsldered doubtful
iii)Disputed Trade recievables-
considered good
iv) Disputed Trade recievables
considered doubtful

Chainnan
I,Ii$PDCL

Chief Financial Sfficer
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rti\rr L.vL



MANIPUR STATE POWER DTSTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements for the Year ended 31.03.2023

Note 12.2 Out of the Trade Recievables Rs 43,112.43 Lakh pertains to annount of Legacy Debtors transferred from
Electricity Dept, Govt of Manipur as on 1st Februrary 2O14

Note 12.3 Dues recoverable from govt department/ state PSU/Subordinate officers and local bodies as on 31st March
2023

Particulars

Trade Reci evabl es Aeei ne Schedul e for Government De partments

Outstandingforfollowing Periods from Due Date of Payment
(As on 31st t\ilarch 2023 )

<=!X! davs 9(}18O davs
180 days -
lvear >= lYear Total

i) Undisputed Trade recievables-
:onsidered eood 1.949.90 7.824.70 1, r25.90 48!X'.90

Particulars

Trade Recievables Aeeine Schedule for Government Deoartments

Outstanding for following Periods from Due Date of Payment
(As on 31st l\{arch2022l.

< davs 9G180 davs

180 days -

fvear >= lYear Total
l) Undlsputed Trade reclevables-
:onsidered good 1,273.16 770.4\ 962.M 4,430.15 7,436.52

Note 12,4 Outstanding Amount of Postpaid Consumers who have converted into prepaid is being recovered by deducting 20D/o of
arnount paid against old recovery and issue of recharge for balance 800% of amount paid. During the FY a sum of Rs.555.24 Lakh has
been recovered bv such means.

Ch!ef i cer

Particulars

Trade Recievables Aeeine Schedule (Previous Year)

Outstandingforfollowing Periods from Due Date of Payment
Less Than 6

Months
6 Months to 1

Year 1-2 Ye:rrs 2-3 vears
More Than 3

fears Total
i) Undisputed Trade recievables-
considered good 9,3/1'4 7,654.06 1,2,o59.22 2,478.11 34.427.55 66,360.s7
ii)Undisputed Trade recievables
considered doubtful
iii)Disputed Trade recievables-
:onsidered good
iv) Disputed Trade recievables-
considered doubtful



MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements for the Year ended3L.03.2023

Note: 13
Cash & Cash Equivalentsr

Particulars ,4rs at 31st March,Z023 As at 31st March,2022
Amount IRs. in lakhl Amount fRs. in lakhl

Balances with banks
Cheque/DD- in hand (As certifiedJ
Cash in hand [As certified)

Tota

t9,t60.82

34r.29

21,44I.21

198.3!

t9.soz.tL 21,639.61

Note: 13.1
Cash in Hand has been certified by the Departmental Heads of respective D(iM's, Bank Balances has been verified with Bank

Balance Certificates thathas been obtoined from respective bankers to all tl\e DGM's.

Note; 14
Short Tcrm Loans & Advances :

Particulars l\s at 31st March,2023 As at 31stMarch,Z022
Amount tRs, in lakhl Amount fRs. in lakhl

OtherAdvances
Advace to suppliers
Deposits*

Total

t,Lsz.13
339.76
447.67

1,089.6i
229.5'
447.6'

1.939.56 L766.At
+ Deposits represents the amount already disbursed by the Govt ofManipur for defined expenditure however, the same has

leposited in Treasury.deposite

Note 15

Other Current Asstes

Particulars
lis at 31st March,2o?3 As at 3lst March,2o2?
Amount (Rs. in lakh) Amount [Rs. in lakhl

Tax Deducted at Source

Accrued Interest on Sweep Accounts

Tota

222.67

459.25

402.s2

327.0Q

681.86 729.53,

6-d
0hief Financial Officer

MSPDCLChairmanl
'ii.9PDCL :

,:
:/



MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED

Partieulars As at 31st March20?3 As at 31stMarch2022

l\mount fRs. ln lakhl Amount fRs. ln lakh'l
Sales- Distribution
Sales- IEX & Deviation

Sale of Scrap

Sales- Rooftop Solar

Billinc for Dennsit Works

46,459.67

2,447.69

466.91

A"AL 11

'!5,975,91
4,967.76

3.74

856.70
Tote 50,212,38 51,80i1,11

the Year ended
3RD FLOOR, NEW DIRECTORATE BUI

Note: 15

Revenue from Operations

PHALWEST MN 795001 IN

Chief Financial Officer
MSPDCL
6-

Note: 17

Other Income

Note: 18

Employee Benefits Expense

+ Provision for Leave encashment and Gratuity for Regular employees have lceen made based on Acturial Valuation report
received from Life Insurance Corporation oflndia on 27th Feb2O23.

Pardculars Ar at 31stMarchz0z3 As at 31Bt March2O22

r unount fRs. ln lakhl Amount (Rs, ln lakhl
Interest Income
Grant in Aid-Revenue fRefer Note 26)
Agency Charges @3.7 5o/o

Amortisation of Deffered Income
Loss Taken 0ver by Govt ofManipur
0thers

572.O2

26,224.67
1.64.67

3,808,41
667.00
359.67

4r9.97
27,218.97

93.75
1.7,535.71

q6 ?q
Total 31.796.38 39.324.80

Particulars Ar at 31st March?O23 As at 31st Marchz0?2

Amount fRr. ln lekhl Amount fRr, In lakhl

Salaries fRegular & ContrachralJ
Provision For Leave Encashment & Gratuitv

8,878 33

72933
5,935.95

Total 9,607.65 5.935.95



MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements for the Year ended 31.03.2023

Note: 19

Other Expenees

Note: 19.1

Payment made to the Auditor during tle year

Note: 20

Earning Per Share

The following table reconciles the numerators and denominators used to calculate Basic and Diluted Earnine Per Share for the
year ended 31st March 2023 :

Note: 21

Previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's

classification/ disclosure, other than Advances to Suppliers and Other currernt liabilities.

Chief Fineiri*ia; Oificer
hl$F[]c[.

Particulars Ars at 31st March 2023 As at 31st Marchz0z?
Iimount (Rs. in lakh) Amount fRs, in lakh)

Auditors Remuneration
ROC Filing Fees
Advertisement Expenses
Bank Charges

BEE Expenses
Consultanry Charges
Ex-Gratia Payment

JERC Fees & Exp
Office Expenses
Operation & Maintenance Exp
Legal Fees and Charges

Festival Expenses
Saubhagra Post Capitalisation Exp
Printing & Stationery Expenses
Repalr & MalnteRanee Expenscs (Plant &
Repair & Malntenanee Expenses fothers]
Stores & Consumable
Prepaid Vending Charges

Telephone Expenses
Travelling Exp
Vehicle Hiring Repairs and Maintenance
lntcr€st rnd Pcnaltv

Maehlneryl

1.30
4.01
2.88
5.24

83.45
82.1.6

26.94
37.50
52.68
39.56

6.75
49.70

236.66
6,8+

444,44
50.13

783.66

16.57
8.58

16.60
67.92

I t?

1.30
2.22

33.76
5.02

58.36
4r.37
23.23
5t.92
55.66

t27.t6
3.36

3,L7

733.98
t66.02

t,726.44

23.27
2.98

L46,36
0_07

Total 2,024.80 2,599.60

Pardculars A$ at 3lst Maril2023 As at 31st March2022
Amount fRs. ln lakhl Amount fRs, ln lekhl

StatutoryAudit
Tax Audit

1.00
0.30

1.00

0.30
Total 1.30 1.30

Particulars I*; at 31st March2023 As at 31st March20?z
Amount [Rs, in lakhl Amount (Rs, in lakh'l

Profit/Loss after tax available to Equity Shareholders

WeightedAverage Number of Share

Basic EPS [Amount in Rupees)

Diluted EPSfAmount in Rupees]

Face Value of per Equity Share(Amount in Rupees)

(t2,916.O3)
1O,05O,OOO

(728.52)

[L28.s2)
10.00

(1,111,se)
1O,O5O,OOO

(11.06)
(11.06)

10.00



MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED <:G>
Notes Fomins Part of Financial Statements for the Year ended 31.03.2023 \-

Note No. 22
Disclosures in relation to related partles:

Pursuant to Accounting Standard - 18, related party disclosures, following are the related parties, discription of the relationships and transadio4s

anied outwith them during the year in the ordinary course ofbusiness.

i) Name ofRelated parties and nature ofrelationship

Note No. 23

Impaiment of Assets :

In pureuance ofAS- 28 '' Impairment ofAssets" issued by ICAI, the company has reviewed carrying cost ofits Assets and the management is ofthe view
that in the current financial year, Impairment ofAssets is not considered necessary as all $e assets are in good condition and realisable value is more

than carrying cosL

Notc No, 24

S€gnent Repordng :

The Company has only one business segment as it deals in only one end product. As such Orere is no separate reportable segment as required under AS-

lT "Segment Reporting".

Note No, 25

Contingent liabilities and Capital commiunents (to the extent not provided for)
Contingent liabilities amount to Rs 954.77 lakh IPY Rs,52 2.73 lakhJ against pending Court Cases. Further, w.r.t. RAPDRP Part-B loan from PFC, a sum of
Rs 6267,31 Lakh is demanded in excess ofAmount Recorded in Note 4 Long-Term Borrowings including interest on Loan not-converted into Grant The
Matter is not under any litigation as on Balance Sheet Date. As Claimed by PFC, total Pricipal Overdue is Rs 1715.14 lakh and total Interest Overdue is Rs

3156.96 lakh as on 15th March 2023.

Capital commitrnents - Rs.45146.81 lakh(PY Rs.11212.20 lakh) have been committed as on balance sheet date to contractors for ongoing projects.

Chainnan
flfliPDcL:.>'

iliiief Financial Officer
I,./iSPDCL

lloldins Companv State Power C Limited
Key Managerial Personnel and tleir
relatives

Mr. T Robindro Singh(ChairmanJ
Mr. Raiesh AgarwalfDirectorJ
Mrs. Nungshitombi Athokpam (Director]
Mr. Nandeibam Sarat Singh fDirectorJ
Dr. Rajesh Kumar (DirectorJ
Mr. Ngairangbam Subhachandra Singh [Managing Director]
Mr. B. fohn Tlangtinkhuma [DirectorJ
Mr Laishram Birdas Singh [Company Secretary)
Dr. Shailesh Kumar Chourasia [Director)
Mr Nindh^rri.m Khrocmhe Menoeno ffFOl

ii) Disclosures in respect ofransaction with related parties

Type ofTransactions Holding Company
(Manlpur State
Powar eompany
Limited)

Enterprises owned or slgDificantly influenced by key
management and ,/or lhelr relatlvet

Key Managerial
Personnel and
thclr rclatlvec

Iransmission Charges
Rs.5067.42 Lakh (PY

Rs.6420.15 Lakhl
NIL NIL

Salary [Managing Director and Company

SecretaryJ
NIL NIL

Rs 17.66 Lakh (PY

Rs.18.38 Lakh)

rector'
t-



MAIIIPI'R STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMTTED

Note No. 26

Ependiture in Foreign Exchange: Nil

EarDings in Foreign Exchange: Nil

NoteNo.27

AccountingteaEnent for Revenue grants

N
30911sE



MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY TIMITED

Statements for the Year ended 31.03.2023

Notc No,28
Varlous Ratios
Disclosure Pursuant to Para 6 tYl(xii) of revised scheduled III to Companies Act, 2013

'nirman]
PDCL i

.'
- r-wDcLg

Chief Financial Officer
MSPDOI-

\

Ratio Numerator Denominator
Current

Year
Prel.ious

Year
Variance

Reason for
variance

al Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities 2.97 2.86 0.10 NA

bJ Debt-Equity ttatio
Long term
borrowings

Share Capital 61.63 44.97 t6.66
Further
Borrowings Availed

cJ Debt Service Coverage

Ratio
Profit Before Tax
and Depreciation

Interest and
lrincipal
lommitment for the
/eer

-0.35 -0.44 009 NA

dl Return on Equity Ratio Net Profit Share Capital -12,85 -1.11 11,75 Loss making Entity

e) Inventory Turnover Ratio Average Inventory
Revenue From
)perations+ Subsidy

0.01 001 0.00 NA

f) Trade Recievables turnover
Ratio

Trade Recievables
Revenue From
)perations+ Subsidy

0.73 0.75 -0.04 NA

g] Trade Payables hrrnover
Ratio

Trade payables
Revenue From
Jperations+ Subsidy

0.28 030 -0 02 NA

hJ Net Capital Turnover Ratio
Revenue From
Operations+
Subsidv

Working Capital r47 r43 0.04 NA

i) Net Profit Ratio Net Profit
Revenue From
)perations+ Subsidy

-0 01 -0 01 NA

jl Return on Capital
Employed

Profit Before Tax

and Interest

Shareholders
Fund+Deffered Tax
Liabtllty+ Long Term
Balannps

-0 04 -0 01 -0.03 NA

kl Return on Investment NA
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